

Ilyas Zazai

2418 Des Pruches Avenue, Orleans, ON ♦ Phone: 753-881-2484 ♦ ilyas.zazai97@gmail.com

New Grad Software Developer Seeking New Opportunity

Young professional with a passion for computer science and software development. Bringing over six years of programming experience, with a dedication to solving diverse computer related challenges. Proficient in Java, algorithms, and their application, seeking to contribute to a team focused on developing large-scale software solutions, while promoting continued growth and skill acquisition.

EDUCATION

<u>BSC in Computer Science</u>	2018-2022
Bakhtar University Kabul, Afghanistan (English)	
- Obtained Canadian Equivalency through WES (World Education Service)	
<u>Artificial Intelligence Fundamentals</u>	2024
IBM Course	
<u>Smart Programming</u>	
SpringBoot Training	2024-Now
Advance Java Training	2022-2023
Remote Learning (India)	
<u>Diploma in IT</u>	2016-2017
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Board of Technical Education, Peshawar, Pakistan	
<u>High School Diploma</u>	2014-2016
Muslim Education Complex Faculty of Computer Science, Peshawar, Pakistan	

SKILLS

Frontend and Backend Technologies: Java, SpringBoot, C, C++, C#, Python, MySQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, jQuery, Bootstrap, XML, AJAX

Software IDEs: Eclipse, Netbeans, Visual Studio, Jupiter

Testing: White Box/Black Box Testing, Functional Testing

Design & Methodologies: Programming Paradigms, Design and Architecture, UML, Git, Agile Methodology, Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC)

Soft Skills: Problem Solving, Organization, Integrity, Teamwork

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<u>AMAZON</u>	Oct 2023-Now
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Used handheld devices to scan and sort ordersLoaded boxes into trucks for shipmentAbided by all company safety and hygiene regulations	

NEXUZbee ICT Solution Private LTD (Remote)

Feb 2023-Now

- Created projects using Java Full Stack Development
- DataBase Connectivity (JDBC)
- Manual Testing

PROJECTS

FINAL YEAR PROJECT

SHOPPING BILLING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

- Developed a billing software for local shops in Kabul, Afghanistan
- Used Java and mySQL to complete the back end development and write the code
- Created a minimalistic, user friendly design
- Stored temporary data in object chain before payment, with the help of collection frameworks
- Stored employee and customer data in the database with every purchase made.
- Achieved 95.6%

JOB PORTAL

- Developed a Job Portal website using FullStack Development Tools (Frontend and Backend Technologies)
- Use of TOMCAT Server

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES

- **CORE JAVA & ADVANCED JAVA CERTIFICATION** 2022-2023
- **C# CERTIFICATION** 2021
- **DIGITAL MARKETING CERTIFICATION** 2020
- **FREELANCING CERTIFICATION** 2020
- **INTRODUCTION TO BIG DATA CERTIFICATION** 2020

LANGUAGES

English ♦ Hindi ♦ Urdu ♦ Pashto ♦ Persian

COURSEWORK

- ♦ Software Design and Architecture
- ♦ Software Quality Assurance
- ♦ Data Structure
- ♦ Design and Analysis of Algorithms
- ♦ Object Oriented Programming
- ♦ Operating System Concept
- ♦ Mobile Application Development
- ♦ JDBC
- ♦ Electric Circuit
- ♦ Network Security
- ♦ Wireless Communication System
- ♦ Network Administration
- ♦ Network Management
- ♦ Artificial Intelligence
- ♦ Web Engineering
- ♦ Software Project Management
- ♦ AJAX
- ♦ EJB

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST